
From: 	 Pope, Amy 
To: 	 Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Shasky, Jennifer 
CC: 	 Raman, Mythili 
Sent: 	 4/22/2011 1:27:28 PM 
Subject: 	 AG briefing on Tuesday re mexico 

II 

I saw that we have a briefing scheduled for the AG for the MX High level group meeting on Tuesday afternoon. Lanny, 
Bruce, Jason, Jen Shasky, and I are sgp_posed to attend to brief on CRM issues. Both Lanny and Bruce will be in 
Mexico. For the rest of the agenda —L 	 Unrelated 

Unrelated 	 Jen is best suited for the illicit 
Unrelated 	 and 

Jason should weigh in on some of firearms stuff and tr- 	 Unrelated 

Does that make sense? 

Unrelated 
4. 	Illicit Firearms — 

a. Update on bi-national weapons assessment (AT F) 
b. Fast & Furious update (ODAG) 
c. E-Trace (AT F) 
d. Update on Long Gun Demand Letter (ATF) 
e. Rep_ort on Project Gunrunner successes and developments CATF .1 

Unrelated 
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